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Re: Asking for revision

pasaajournal@chula.ac th <pasaajournal@chula.acth>
Tue 6/13/2023 1230 PM

To:C. Tutyandari <tutyandari@usd.ac.id>
Dear Caecilia Tutyandari,

Well received with thanks.

Best Regards,
PASAA Journal Editorial Team

From: C. Tutyandari <tutyandar|@usd.ac.id>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:59 AM

To: pasaajournal@chula.ac.th <pasaajournal@chula.ac.th>
Subject: RE: Asking for revision

Dear editor,

Thank you very much for sending me the feedback of my manuscript.

I have made the revision as suggested. Please kindly received the revised version of my manuscript.
| look forward to hearing further information from you.

Warm regards,
Caecilia Tutyandari

Sent from Mall for Windows

From: pasaajournal@chula.acth
Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 14:11

To: C Tutyandari
Subject: Asking for revision

Dear Caecilia Tutyandari,

Regarding your paper submission, please edit some information used in the figure: as
highlighted Figure 1 (pagel?) change from "other school members” to "other school staff".

Please find the attachment and submit the revised version.

Best Regards,
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